
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Box 2045 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Re: L.ACT Unit, Peck Lease 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We are in receipt of your letter of August 17, 1961, and 
wish to advise you that the sampler has been installed on 
the above mentioned installation according to Order R-1922. 
This was done after our recent telephone conversation. 

If you should have any further questions in regard to this 
installation, I suggest you contact Mr. Bonnell, our pumper, 
whose telephone number is Tatum 398-3266. 

Very truly yours, 

JML/ vl 

cc-Richard Morris 
OCC, Santa Fe 

H. S. MOSS 

Service Pipeline Co. 
Midland, Texas 



• I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

H O B B S , N E W M E X I C O 

August 17, 1961 

H. S. Moss 
1503 First National Bank Bid*. 
Dallas, Texas 

Attention: Mr. John M. Little 

Gentlemen: 

Your attention is directed to Coaoission Order No. R-1922, which Order authorises 
coaaingling and autoaatie custody transfer for your D. P. Peck Lease in the South­
west Gladiola area. This Ordsr stipulates that a sampler and aeter oust be installed 
on the bad oil line froa the ACT unit. 

Several inspections have been aade of this systea, both during construction and 
after this systea has been put in operation. To date only the eater has been in­
stalled on this bad oil line. This vas called to your attention while the systea 
was under construction and also was called to your attention by ay recent telephone 
conversation with you. 

This systea is operating in violation of Order Mo. R-1922 and, unless a sampler 
is installed on the bad oil line by August 25, 1961, the Coaaission will order 
Service Pipeline to shut in the ACT systea. An inspection will be aade on August 
25th, and if the systea is s t i l l operating in violation of Order No. R-1922 it 
will iaaedlately be shut in. 

Yours very truly, 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Joe D. Raaey 
Proration Manager 

JDR/ac 
cc-Rlcl 

OCC 
Morris 
tta Fe 

Service Pipeline Go. 
Midland, Texas 


